March 9, 2021
Andrew Dash, Director of City Planning

City of Pittsburgh
414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Dear Mr. Dash
Re: Waiver

1. COMPANY: Direct Energy Business LLC

PROJECT: Electricity Procurement - Utility

ORDINANCE 177A.06A — Waiver

The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds it
satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for Direct Energy Bussiness LLC. Direct Energy is
one supplier which can serve the electricity supply needs of all Western Pennsylvania Energy

Consortium (WPEC) Facilities, with the flexibility of adding further loads, and demonstrate
experience in accounting and reporting on energy delivered.

Sincerely,

Chwel e

Chuck Durham
Business Diversity Manager
Office of Mayor William Peduto

Cc: Sarah Yeager



